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Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

21 May 2020 

To the creditor as addressed 

(Please note Australia Post has advised Priority Postal Service not operational due to COVID-19) 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Narrabri Bowling Club Ltd (Administrator Appointed) 
trading as Narrabri Sporties & Club Motor Inn 
A.C.N. 001 053 845 (“the Company”)

Notice of Court Orders obtained extending the period in which I must convene the second meeting 
of the Company’s creditors 

At the meeting on 6 May 2020 I advised creditors that I intended to apply to the Court to extend the 
period in which the second meeting of creditors was required to be convened. On 19 May 2020, I 
applied to the Supreme Court of NSW (“the Court”) to obtain orders including: 

1. The timeframe in which I am required to convene the second meeting of creditors is
extended from 22 May 2020 to 22 July 2020. This will allow me the necessary time to
consider all possible options for the Company, including but not limited to a sale of some of
the Company’s assets and/or an amalgamation/merger with a nearby club; and

2. I may send notices to creditors (e.g. notices of meeting) by e-mail where I have an e-mail
address of that creditor and I may also publish notices to creditors via my website being
https://www.hayesadvisory.com.au/matter/narrabri-bowling-club-ltd-administrator-
appointed-t-as-narrabri-sporties-and-t-as-club-motor-inn/. This will overcome the usual
delay created by Australia Post’s delivery service, particularly to regional NSW and it will also
save costs.

If you have not provided my office with your e-mail address, please do so asap.

On 21 May 2020, the Court made the Orders I had sought (see attached as Annexure “A”). 

I will send a detailed report to creditors on or before 21 July 2020, which will be five (5) business 
days prior to the second meeting of creditors. 

If you have any queries, please contact Stephen Walton by swalton@hayesadvisory.com.au or 
Wayne Marshall by wmarshall@hayesadvisory.com.au . 

Yours faithfully 
Narrabri Bowling Club Ltd 

Alan Hayes 
Administrator 
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